whose pastorate extended from 1884 to 1892, was the next pastor. He was succeeded by Rev. A. W. R. Whiteman, who officiated until 1899. Then came Rev. Wm. Cooper, Rev. Mr. McInnis, Rev. A. C. Cameron; and the present minister, Rev. W. J. West.

The Church of the Ascension (Anglican) was first opened on Sunday, February 28, 1868, under the incumbency of Rev. R. S. Forneri, now rector of St. George's Church, Kingston. Rev. G. Nesbitt was incumbent from 1870 to 1873, the church at Greenbank being then part of the parish. Rev. C. C. Johnson followed in 1874 and remained four years, being succeeded for a short period by Rev. C. E. Sills.

Rev. Dr. Carry was the next incumbent and his ministry extended from 1879 to 1890, when he died suddenly on the 22nd of December. His is the outstanding name among the Anglican clergymen who have been in Port Perry. In addition to his effective pastoral work, Dr. Carry exerted a wide influence by his writings.

Rev. J. Fletcher was incumbent during the years 1890 and 1891, during which time the church was remodelled and improved. Rev. Geo. Scott followed, and the rectory was built during his incumbency. Next came Rev. R. W. Allin, then Rev. G. St. G. Tyner. The present incumbent is Rev. C. P. Muirhead.

Both the Salvation and the Saved Army held services for a time in Port Perry, and the Salvation Army had considerable following.

The Baptist Church building was formerly used as a Mechanics' Institute, and was bought by the Society at its organization; in 1866. Among the ministers who have officiated here are the following: Revs. Messrs. Jos. King, Wm. Prosser, J. Dowling, E. Chesney, F. Tapscott, J. Goodwin, Jas. McEwen, W. W. McMaster, P. G. Mode, J. C. McFarland, J. C. Cameron, — Steinhoff, T. Hagan, J. C. Hobson, and the present pastor Rev. J. Ford